Department of Energy

Oak Ridge Office of Environmental Management
P.O. Box 2001
Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831

April 4, 2024

Mr. Kenneth J. Rueter

President and Chief Executive Officer
United Cleanup Oak Ridge LLC

Post Office Box 4699

Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831

Dear Mr. Rueter:

CONTRACT NO. 89303322DEM000067/89303523FEM400032: AWARD FEE DETERMINATION
FOR PERIOD 2

The U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) Oak Ridge Office of Environmental Management has completed
its evaluation of the United Cleanup Oak Ridge LLC (UCOR) performance for Award Fee Period 2 from
October 1, 2023 through November 30, 2023. DOE considered the Award Fee Evaluation Report and
your self-assessment. As the Fee Determination Official, I have determined that UCOR has earned
$5,601,787 against an available Award Fee of $6,322,559 for Award Fee for Period 2. Ratings are as

follows:
(a) (b) (© (d)
sy Adjectival | Percent Fee Weighted
Performance Elements Weighting Rating Earned Totals
(@) x (¢
Quality 15% Very Good 85% $806,126
Management and Business Relations 20% Excellent 99% $1,251,867
Regulatory Compliance 10% Excellent 99% $625,933
Operations Management 20% Good 75% $948,384
Schedule 10% Very Good 89% $562,708
Cost Control 25% Very Good 89% $1,406,769
Total 100% :/e") Earned 89%
Available Award Fee (10/01/2023 to 11/30/2023) $6,322,559
Total Earned Award Fee = Total Available Award Fee % Earned (e) $5,601,787
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CONTRACT NO. 89303322DEM000067/89303523FEM400032: AWARD FEE DETERMINATION
FOR PERIOD 2

This Award Fee Determination provides reasonable assurance that DOE fairly executed the Performance
Evaluation and Measurement Plan and Award Fee process for Period 2. Please express our sincere thanks
to your entire team for their continuing support of the DOE mission.

If you have questions or if we can be of any further assistance, please contact me at 576-9900 or
Alan Stokes at 576-8096.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by Laura

Laura O. 0. Wilkerson
Date: 2024.04.04

Wilkerson 16:27:21 -0400'

Laura O. Wilkerson
Fee Determination Official

Enclosure:

Award Fee Evaluation Report of the Performance Evaluation Board,
United Cleanup Oak Ridge LLC (UCOR) Oak Ridge Reservation Cleanup Contract (ORRCC)
Contract Number 89303322DEM000067/89303523FEM400032

cc w/enclosure:
ETTPDMC@orcc.doe.gov
James Daffron, EM-92
Joanna Hardin, EM-92
Brian Henry, EM-92
Katherine Hernandez, EM-91
Jay Mullis, EM-90

Larry Perkins, EM-93
Karen Shears, EM-91
Alan Stokes, EM-90

Erin Sutton, EM-94
Natasha White, EM-91
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